U: COX FRICKE Randall C. Whattoff
o Partner

office 808.550.9724 | email rwhattoff @ cthawaii.com

April 6, 2021

Jason M. Tani Via Email
Bryan M. Harada

Rush Moore LLP

Pacific Guardian Center, Mauka Tower

737 Bishop Street, Suite 2400

Honolulu, HI 96813

Re:  Jeffrey Scott Goold v. Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc., et al.
Civil No. 1CCV-21-0000216 DEO

Dear Mr. Tani and Mr. Harada:

On behalf of my clients Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc., Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc. and
Shana M. Buco (collectively “Hawaiian Electric”), I am hereby serving a copy of Hawaiian
Electric’s Motion for Sanctions on your client, Jeffrey Scott Goold, pursuant to Rule 11(c) of the
Hawai‘i Rules of Civil Procedure. If Mr. Goold does not withdraw his Complaint by 21 days
from the date of this letter, Hawaiian Electric will have no choice but to file the Motion. We
previously discussed the basis for this motion at length on or about March 8, 2021, but please do
not hesitate to contact me if you would like to discuss further.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Cox FrRICKE LLP
A LIMITED LIABILITY LAW PARTNERSHIP

andall C. Whattoff
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800 Bethel Street, Suite 600, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813



